Reinhardt University

Syllabus MUE 116 030 Instrumental Choir - Clarinet

Jeanne Heinze, Artist Affiliate (770) 490-2589 JMH@reinhardt.edu Fall 2023

Credit Hours: Fall/Spring 1-credit instrumental choir

Over 15 weeks, students will spend 50 minutes per week in instrumental choir ensemble rehearsal. Instructional time includes coached rehearsal with instructor and ensemble performance. Out of-class work includes practice and preparation for rehearsal 1 hour per week (15 hours for the semester).

Class Times: To be scheduled individually with instructor

Office Hours: Tuesday, 3:00-5:00pm, Wednesday, 12pm-3pm, Ken White Building, Room 105

I will communicate any changes or additions to the syllabus and weekly assignments through your Reinhardt email address. Please be sure that I have your correct email address and check your email daily. Being unprepared or unaware of any changes due to your failure to check email can result in your receiving a failing grade on an assignment.

I. Music Learning Objectives

- 1.) Develop as a professional musician for a variety of career fields.
- 2.) Develop music skills in performance, analysis, appreciation, improvisation, and composition for performance and creative purposes.
- 3.) Be provided with a background in the historical development of musical styles and form that will enable the student to understand the development of music and to build for future developments.
- 4.) Be assisted in recognizing the interaction of music and other disciplines in relating this interaction to society and culture.
- 5.) Be challenged to develop initiative and self-discipline as necessary components in achieving musical stature.
- 6.) Be prepared as qualified students with an adequate foundation for advanced study.
- 7.) Be provided opportunities for non-music majors to participate in musical activities as part of their cultural and aesthetic growth.
- 8.) Be able to contribute to the cultural and aesthetic experience of the campus and

civic communities through participation in ensembles, concerts, recitals, special courses, and applied lessons.

II. Course Objectives

Students completing this course will:

- 1. Demonstrate the highest possible level of technical mastery on their instrument. This shall include, but is not limited to, tone production, quality and variety of articulation, correct hand position and fluidity of finger movements, and a thorough knowledge of major and minor scales, thirds, and chords.
- 2. Demonstrate the highest possible level or artistry and musicianship on their instrument. This shall include, but is not limited to, beauty of phrasing, thorough knowledge of musical terms, and mastery of a full range of musical styles.
- 3. Demonstrate a full knowledge of the major compositions of the clarinet repertoire from a variety of musical time periods.
- 4. Demonstrate a knowledge of the current orchestral soloists and recording artists in the clarinet industry and to develop the ability to listen critically to evaluate the level of performance given by such artists.

III. Course Requirements

- 1. Weekly ensemble rehearsal (50 minutes)
- 2. Ensemble performance
- 3. Attendance: Students are expected to attend all rehearsals and performances and arrive promptly at their assigned time. Tardiness will result in a lowering of the attendance grade (see details below).

IV. Evaluation

- 1. Instrumental choir will be graded on a weekly basis based on preparation and timeliness. Students are expected to arrive well prepared and with all materials needed for the rehearsal. (This includes the best possible reed, a working instrument and all assigned music.) Students are expected to practice a minimum of one hour weekly in preparation for their rehearsal.
- 2. Students will be evaluated on rehearsal attendance and preparedness on a weekly basis. *Given the unique nature of instrumental choir*, every effort should be made to attend every scheduled rehearsal. If a student is unable to attend their rehearsal, they must give 24 hour notice to the professor via email or phone message in order to be considered an excused absence. Failure to give proper notice will result in an unexcused absence and a 0 will be given for the weekly preparation and attendance grade.

Grade distribution is as follows:

Rehearsal Preparation	40%
Attendance	50%
Recital Performance	10%

Special Accommodations:

Students with diagnosed disabilities may contact the Academic Support Office (ASO) in the Lawson Building (5567) regarding the submission of required documentation and the arrangement of academic accommodation. Your professor may assist in making this contact.

Academic Dishonesty:

- 1. Presenting words or ideas not your own as if they were your own. Three or more words taken directly from another author must be enclosed in quotation marks and documented. The source of distinctive ideas must also be acknowledged through appropriate documentation.
- 2. Submitting a paper written by another student or another person as if it were your own
- 3. Submitting a paper written by you for another course or occasion without the explicit knowledge and consent of the instructor
- 4. Fabricating evidence or statistics that supposedly represent your original research
- 5. Cheating on any sort of tests, papers, projects, reports, etc.
- 6. Unauthorized use of the password or account number of another student or a faculty member to gain access to computers, data files, or computer output

Instructional Materials Required for this Course:

To be determined by the instructor based upon the individual goals of the student.